

ISSN 0971-9776



WEEKLY NEWSLETTER VOL. 17 ISSUE NO. 17 APRIL 27, 2015

Highlights

Govt. Circulars

Circular No. 13/2015-Customs dated 13th April, 2015 - Regarding setting up of 'Customs Clearance Facilitation Committee' (CCFC).

Circular No. 14/2015-Customs dated 20th April, 2015 - Foreign Trade Policy 2015 - 2020 –Salient changes in Schemes of reward or incentive/advance authorization or DFIA / EPCG or post export EPCG.



Distinguished guests on the dais at Workshop on International Business Communication for Global Market – Innovative Ways to enter into the global market held on 24th April, 2015 in Ahmedabad

Contents

From Chairman's Pen	2
OVERSEAS SECTION	
Global Business Opportunities	
• Tender Information	3
• Trade Enquiries	6
DOMESTIC SECTION	
• Public Notice	7

For information about EEPIC INDIA
visit : www.eepcindia.org

For information about EEPIC INDEE Exhibitions
visit : www.eepcindee.com

Chairman's Pen

My dear fellow exporters,

I am pleased to inform you that an MOU has been signed between EEPC India and BVMW – The Germany Association for Small and Medium-sized Businesses on 13th April, 2015 during Hannover Fair, 2015 at Hannover, Germany. The purpose of this MOU is to maintain and further mutual co-operation and understanding for promoting the development of business opportunities between India and Germany in the field of bilateral trade in goods and services, particularly in the SME sectors of both the countries. The said MOU has already been hosted in the Council's Website for benefit of the members.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Anupam Shah'.

(ANUPAM SHAH)

Tender Information**Bangladesh****(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1617)**

Project : Health Sector Development Program
Credit No. : 4954-BD
Project ID No. : P118708
Credit from IDA

DB Ref. No.: **WB1865-04/15**

Issued by : Brigadier General Md Golam Rasul
Director, (Stores & Supplies) & Line Director
Procurement, Logistics and Supplies Management
DGHS, CMSD, Tejgaon
Dhaka, Bangladesh
Tel. : 9129231
Fax : 9126547
E-mail : cmsdstore@dhaka.net

IFB No. : **CMSD/PSE-1405/ICB/2014-2015/D-7/84**Package No.: **PSE-1405**

For : Supply of Microbus.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of 4,000.00 (Taka four thousand) or in US\$ 50.00 (US Dollar Fifty) only.

Bid security : Bangladesh Taka 3,60,000.00 or USD 4,500.00 or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **31.05.2015****Vietnam****(EEPC Ref. No. DB-1618)**

Project : Hanoi Urban Transport Project
Loan No. : IDA 43470, IDA Q5750, TF 53145
Project ID No. : P083581

DB Ref. No.: **WB1890-04/15**

Issued by : Hanoi Urban Transport Development Project
Management Unit (HUTDPMU)
4th floor (Project Department 3)
K-H Thanh Cong, Lane 12 Lang Ha
Ba Dinh, Hanoi, Vietnam
Representative : Mr. Tran Anh Tu, Director
Tel. : 844 38294310, ext. 404
Fax : 844 37727321
E-mail : hutdpmu@vnn.vn

Bid No. : **04/BRT-TB (BRT CP 08)**

For : Procurement of BRT vehicle.

Tender cost : Non-refundable fee of US\$ 200 or an equivalent amount in Vietnam Dong.

Bid security : US\$ 250,000 (Two hundred and fifty thousand US dollars) or an equivalent amount in a freely convertible currency.

Bid deadline : **19.06.2015***(Source : UN Development Business Website)***Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1077)****Tender No. : 1298/2015****Tender for : Instruments and meters**

Tender details : Supply of instruments and meters.

Bid bond : \$ 720

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **26.05.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Iraq**(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1078)****Tender No. : 1207/2015****Tender for : Compressors and vacuum pumps**

Tender details : Supply of compressors and vacuum pumps.

Bid bond : \$ 520

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **26.05.2015**

Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Iraq**(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1079)****Tender No. : 1287/2015****Tender for : Boiler burner equipment**

Tender details : Supply of tube and spare parts for boiler burners.

Bid bond : \$ 2,250

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq:****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1080)****Tender No. : 1293/2015****Tender for : Electrical plant**

Tender details : Supply of electrical plant.

Bid bond : \$ 900

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1081)****Tender No. : 3551/2015****Tender for : Gas turbines**

Tender details : Supply of gas turbines.

Bid bond : \$ 5,600

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1082)****Tender No. : 1279/2015****Tender for : Pump spares**

Tender details : Supply of spare parts for pumps.

Bid bond : \$ 1,800

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **26.05.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq**Iraq****(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1083)****Tender No. : 3524/2015****Tender for : Gamma spectrometer**

Tender details : Supply of a gamma spectrometer.

Bid bond : \$ 1,290

Performance : 5 per cent of contract price bond

Cost of tender : ID 250,000 documents

Closing date : **02.06.2015**Issued by : Midland Refineries Company
Oil Ministry, Daura
PO Box 2075, Baghdad, Iraq
Tel. : (9641) 7750300/7750911
Fax : (9641) 7751096
E-mail : duroref@yahoo.com
Website : www.oil.gov.iq

Kuwait

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1084)

Tender No. : MEW/42/2014-2015

Tender for : Power cables

Tender details : Supply and extension of 132kV cross-linked polyethylene (XLPE)-insulated ground power cables and fibre optic cables with accessories at various areas, phase 7.

Bid bond : KD 300,000

Cost of tender : KD 3,500 documents

Closing date : **07.06.2015**

Issued by : Central Tenders Committee
Electricity & Water Ministry
PO Box 1070
Safat 13011, Kuwait
Tel. : (965) 2401200
Fax : (965) 2416574
E-mail : info@ctc.gov.kw
Website : www.ctc.gov.kw

Oman

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1085)

Tender No. : 19/2015

Tender for : Laboratory equipment

Tender details : Supply of laboratory equipment.

Cost of tender : RO 175 documents

Closing date : **25.05.2015**

Issued by : Health Ministry
PO Box 787
Al-Khuwair 133, Oman
Tel. : (96824) 602073/602556
Fax : (96824) 602063
Website : www.tenderboard.gov.om

UAE

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1086)

Tender No. : 82W/2015

Tender for : Electronic water meters

Tender details : Supply of electronic water meters.

Cost of tender : AED 5,000 documents

Closing date : **17.05.2015**

Issued by : Federal Electricity & Water Authority
Purchase Section, Directorate of Planning
Deira, PO Box 1672
Dubai, UAE
Tel. : (9714) 2626262
Fax : (9714) 2690064/2696534
Website : www.fewa.gov.ae

UAE

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1087)

Tender No. : 83W/2015

Tender for : Service and bulk water meters

Tender details : Supply of service and bulk water meters.

Cost of tender : AED 1,000 documents

Closing date : **18.05.2015**

Issued by : Federal Electricity & Water Authority
Purchase Section, Directorate of Planning
Deira, PO Box 1672
Dubai, UAE
Tel. : (9714) 2626262
Fax : (9714) 2690064/2696534
Website : www.fewa.gov.ae

UAE

(EEPC Ref. No. MEED-1088)

Tender No. : 2421500009

Tender for : Solar innovation centre

Tender details : Construction of a solar innovation centre in Dubai.

Bid bond : 5 per cent of tender price

Cost of tender : AED 3,000 documents

Closing date : **15.06.2015**

Issued by : Dubai Electricity & Water Authority
Office of the Contracts Manager
Zabeel East
PO Box 564
Dubai, UAE
Tel. : (9714) 3244444
Fax : (9714) 3248111
E-mail : contracts@dewa.gov.ae
Website : www.dewa.gov.ae

(Source : MEED.com website)

Trade Enquiries



Argentina

(Source : Embassy of India, Buenos Aires)

Grupo Gen S.A., a major manufacturer, distributor and importer of integral solutions for the food industry (bio-technology, machineries and equipments animal feed, sanitation, food and processed food products etc.) and having export and distribution base in Paraguay, Bolivia, Peru and Ecuador is interested to import the following products from India :

All kind of meat processing technologies and equipments especially including

- i) Meat processing lines/slaughtering lines
- ii) Airing and cooling systems for meat storage
- iii) Quartering and deboning areas equipment

Interested member-exporters are requested to contact at the following persons :

Ing. Florindo Barucca
Director
Grupo Gen S.A.
Cell : 54-911-44407282
E-mail : fbarucca@grupogensa.com

or

Ms. Gloria Paoletti
General Manager
Grupo Gen S.A.
Tel. : 54-911-68538188
E-mail : gloriapaoletti@grupogensa.com
Website : www.grupogen.net

**Circular No. 13/2015-Customs**

Dated 13th April, 2015

Ministry of Finance, Department of Revenue, Central Board of Excise & Customs, Government of India, New Delhi has issued a **Circular No. 13/2015-Customs, dated 13th April, 2015** regarding **Setting up of 'Customs Clearance Facilitation Committee' (CCFC)**. The above Customs Circular has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.com/download/150427111316.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

Circular No. 14/2015-Customs

Dated 20th April, 2015

Ministry of Finance, Department of Revenue, Central Board of Excise & Customs, Government of India, New Delhi has issued a **Circular No. 14/2015-Customs, dated 20th April, 2015** regarding **Foreign Trade Policy 2015 - 2020 –Salient changes in Schemes of reward or incentive / advance authorization or DFIA / EPCG or post export EPCG**. The above Customs Circular has already been hosted in our **Website (<http://www.eepcindia.com/download/150427111446.pdf>)** for information of our Members.

EEPC INDIA OFFICE BEARERS

SR. VICE CHAIRMAN

Tarvinder Singh Bhasin

Tel. : 91-22-23738856, 23724381
Fax : 91-22-23730107
E-mail : tsb@bharatsprings.com

CHAIRMAN

Anupam Shah

Tel. : 91-33-22872511, 22874447
Fax : 91-33-22875104, 22870780
E-mail : chairman@eepcindia.net
anupam@niphaindia.com

VICE CHAIRMAN

Ravindra Prakash Sehgal

Tel. : 91-33-2287-2256/8229/2290
Fax : 91-33-2287-9938
E-mail : ravisehgal5@gmail.com

REGIONAL CHAIRMEN / CHAIRPERSON

EASTERN REGION

Arun Kumar Garodia

Tel. : 91-33-40052700
Fax : 91-33-40052800
E-mail :
arun@coronaind.com
corona@coronaind.com

NORTHERN REGION

Ms. Kamna Raj Aggarwalla

Tel. : 91-181-2642001 (4 Lines)
Fax : 91-181-2642005
E-mail :
kamna.aggarwalla@gmail.com

SOUTHERN REGION

Mahesh K. Desai

Tel. : 91-40-27617098/5131 (O)
91-40-27765793 (R)
Fax : 91-40-27614376
E-mail :
desai.mahesh64@gmail.com
hyd1_meera@sancharnet.in

WESTERN REGION

Pankaj Chadha

Tel. : 91-22-26455474 (4 Lines)
Fax : 91-22-26455478
E-mail :
export@jyotisteel.com
pankaj@jyotisteel.com

EEPC INDIA OFFICES

TERRITORIAL OFFICE

Bhaskar Sarkar

Executive Director & Secretary
EEPC INDIA
Vandhna (4th Floor), 11 Tolstoy Marg
New Delhi 110 001
Tel. : 91-11-23353353, 23711124/25
Fax : 91-11-23310920
E-mail : eepcto@eepcindia.net
URL : www.eepcindia.org

REGISTERED & HEAD OFFICE

Suranjan Gupta

Addl. Executive Director
EEPC INDIA
Vanijya Bhavan (1st Floor)
International Trade Facilitation Centre
1/1 Wood Street, Kolkata 700 016
Tel. : 91-33-22890651/52/53
Fax : 91-33-22890654
E-mail : eepcho@eepcindia.net
URL : www.eepcindia.org

REGIONAL OFFICES

EASTERN REGION

Ms. ANIMA PANDEY

Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
Vanijya Bhavan (2nd Floor)
International Trade Facilitation
Centre
1/1, Wood Street
Kolkata 700 016
Tel. : 91-33-22890673/74
Fax : 91-33-22890687
E-mail : eepcrokol@eepcindia.net

NORTHERN REGION

Rakesh Suraj

Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
Vandhna Building (7th Floor)
11, Tolstoy Marg
New Delhi 110 001
Tel. : 91-11-23314171/74
Fax : 91-11-23317795
E-mail :
eepcrodel@eepcindia.net

SOUTHERN REGION

C. H. Nadiger

Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
Greems Dugar (3rd Floor)
149 Greems Road
Chennai 600 006
Tel. : 91-44-28295501, 28295502
Fax : 91-44-28290495
E-mail :
eepcrochen@eepcindia.net

WESTERN REGION

Rajat Srivastava

Regional Director
EEPC INDIA
B-202 & 220, Aarus Chambers
Annex "B", 2nd Floor
Behind Mahindra Tower
S.S. Amrutwar Marg
Worli, Mumbai 400 013
Tel. : 022-4212 5555
Fax : 022-4212 5556
E-mail :
eepcromum@eepcindia.net

SUB-REGIONAL OFFICES

AHMEDABAD

Sudhakaran C. K. Nair

Sr. Asst. Director
EEPC INDIA
TF - 313/A (3rd Floor)
ATMA House
Ashram Road
Ahmedabad 380 009
Tel. : 91-79-26588720
E-mail :
eepcsroahd@eepcindia.net

BANGALORE

J. V. Raja Gopal Rao

Deputy Director
EEPC INDIA
Vinayaka Complex (2nd Floor)
44/45, Residency Road Cross
Bangalore 560 025
Tel. : 91-80-25581396, 25588669
Fax : 91-80-25586914
E-mail :
eepcsroblr@eepcindia.net

HYDERABAD

B. Rajashekar Rao

Assistant Director
EEPC INDIA
'Soham Mansion' (1st Floor)
No. 5-4-187/3 & 4/4, M. G. Road
Secunderabad 500 003
Tel. : 91-40-27536704
Telefax : 91-40-27536705
E-mail :
eepcsrohyd@eepcindia.net

JALANDHAR

Opinder Singh

Deputy Director
EEPC INDIA
Plot Comm. 1
Focal Point
Jalandhar 144 012
Tel. : 91-181-2602264
Fax : 91-181-2601124
E-mail :
eepcsrojld@eepcindia.net